
From: Rick
To: Travis Teesch
Subject: RE: Towers
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:32:52 AM

15’ Burn rooms cost about $63,000.00
 

From: Travis Teesch <TTeesch@watertownwi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:13 AM
To: Rick <rick@americanfiretrainingsystems.com>
Subject: RE: Towers
 
Rick –
 
Thank you for this information. What is the cost to add a burn room to the P001070?
 
Travis
 

From: Rick <rick@americanfiretrainingsystems.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:06 AM
To: Travis Teesch <TTeesch@watertownwi.gov>
Subject: FW: Towers
 
Travis,
 
Attached
 
Butte County CA- Non Burn- $608,000.00 built, delivered and set up on your prepared site. Per plan
Waupun, WI- Burn- $402,000.00 ----Same----. Per plan
 
Mark these plan up if you want changes, email back to me and I will put up a drawing and give you a
quote.
 
Lead time is 325 days.
 

Yours in Safety,

 

Rick Gibson
National Sales Manager

American Fire Training Systems

(O) 1-630-257-3659

(C) 1-630-606-2539
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From: Rick 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:42 AM
To: tteesch@waterownwi.gov
Subject: Towers
 
Travis,
 
I will need a little more info.
 
One story could be $100,000.00
Two story could be $250,000.00
Tree story could be $500,000.00 - $750,000.00
 
All depends on how many burn rooms , mazes, etc.
 
Look over the web site and pick a couple. Let me know and I will get you pricing.
 

Yours in Safety,

 

Rick Gibson
National Sales Manager

American Fire Training Systems

(O) 1-630-257-3659

(C) 1-630-606-2539
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